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Thirty-first 
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Te 3* Eberts, 
F.coretsry, Medical Board, 
Montréal Gs'-erl Hospital, 
Toni real.

i
/

Dear Ir:-

Tfch further reference to our . 
correspondonce of the 6th and 7th of October,
I >og to advise you that the Courait tee of 
Sever met last Thursday afternoon in ray office,

I brought b fore them your letter 
and they are of the opinion that Dr* Charles 
Howell of .dinbnrgh, by virtue of his teaching 
ekperiance, hit it ~ ir in 'he >dioal profossion 
hi : scholarly productiveness and his ability aa 
a pediatrician, ./as fit and proper person to 
be appointed -1 General
Hospital and to th-. teaching si iff of Me Till 
Univers!ty.
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I t ink I should inform you of my
conversation with I>r* McNeil at the last meeting

Montreal, .He expressed 
ad received of

Montreal and of the Medical situation here. He 
Stated that he would like to come and join the 
staff of MoHll University and the Montreal General 
Hospital, but th-"-1 t> ere were certain financial 
assurances which he crald re ulra before he would 
feel justified in taking ueh -a step. He ashed me
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